From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 3/21/2014 10:18:02 AM

To: 'Fugere, Raymond G.' (raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: RAM Maps & Risk Model Meeting

Ray,

Would April 28" from 10-12 work? The prior week does not work for Liza.

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Fugere, Raymond G. [mailto:raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 2:35 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: RAM Maps & Risk Model Meeting

Meredith:

I am currently available at 10:30 am on April 1 for a conference call. Also, the 21 and 23 are

both available.

Ray

Raymond G. Fugere, P.E.
Program & Project Supervisor
Safety and Enforcement Division

320 W. 4" Street, Suite 500

SB GT&S 0276701


mailto:raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Office (213) 576-7015

From: Allen, Meredith [mailio:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 2:31 PM
To: Fugere, Raymond G.

Subject: RAM Maps & Risk Model Meeting

Ray,

Are you available at 10:30 on 4/1 for a conference call with Audrey Lee and our corporate
security person to discuss the availability of infrastructure information on PG&E’s website for
the renewable auction mechanism program. We will send you materials prior to the meeting.

In regard to the risk model meeting, would 10-12 on 4/18, 21 or 23 work? If any of those dates
work for you, I will then check with Liza.

Thanks,

Meredith

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0276702
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